Moy 22, 1927,
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lia jor ¥ede« Ney,
607, Boyd Building,
Winnipeg, Hane

Dear Ha jor Ney:~
I enclose herewith two copies of letters which
are interesting.

1ally I do not much belleve in mixed teams.
is nearly the same interest attached to them
resent ing individual universities. You will
note, however, that it is practically impossible to obtain any funds
from the universities, in view of the arrangements outlined in the
enclosed letts ; that om Cambridge is out of this Unions
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It evident ¢ sond Canadian teams, the cost must
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e met in some other way. This I must leave your ingenuitye




